BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
TUESDAY, JANUARY 07, 2014
7:30 P.ML
AGENDA NO. 2014-01-01

CALL TO ORDER BY Mayor Durkin
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL BY CLERK Emestine Dobbins
PRESENTATION OF MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING DECEMBER 17, 2013

TREASURER'S REPCRT

1. Bills Payable Corporate in the amount of $352,018.28, Motor Fuel Tax Fund
$17,123.44, Sewer & Water Fund $42,777.59, State Forfeiture Fund $4,981.00, 2010
Project Fund BAB $5,020.75, TIF Industrial Park $87,100.00, TIF Main Street $390.00,
TIF Industrial North $292,50, Glenwoodie Golf Course $21,872.59.
Total $531,576.15

2. Payroll as of the date December 27, 2013, Glenwoodie in the amount of $23,612.54and
Corporate in the amount of $136,045.54

OPEN TO PUBLIC (regarding items on the agenda this evening)

COMMUNICATIONS

MAYOR'S OFFICE:

1. Letter of Appreciation Prairie State
2. Appointment of Treasurer

ATTORNEY'S REPORT John Donahue

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR Donna Gayden

1. Approval of the Pricing Structure for the Villas of Glenwood -

2. Approval for the Flood Plain Structured Acquisition

3. Approval of Request for Executive Closed Session under Section 2(c)(1) Personnel
Section (2(c)5 Real Estate and Section 2(c) 11 Litigation with action to be taken and
reason to reconvene

ENGINEER'S REPORT David Shilfing

DEPARTMENT REPORTS:

A. Finance Linda Brunetfe
Report

B. Police Chief Demitrous Cook
Report

C. Fire/Building Chief Kevin Welsh
Report

D. Public Works Patrick McAneney
Report

E. Glenwoodie Eric Swanson/Tim Donohoe
Report

E. Senior Programs/Park Programs JoAnne Alexander

Report



BOARD MEETING AGENDA
January 7, 2014

Page 2

NEW BUSINESS

OLD BUSINESS

OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

ABDJOURNMENT

Posted and distributed 01/3/14

Sincerely,

Doe M g din (e
Donna M. Gayden)
Village Administrator



VILLAGE OF GLENWOCD
GLOS0S-V0T.20 COVERPAGE

{Fund/Depnt }
GL549R

Schadule of Bills

RUN GROUP... 010712 COMMENT . . . BOARD MEETING Q1/07/2014
DATA-JE-ID LATA COMMENT
D-010720124-730 BOARD MESTING 01/07/201%
Run Instructions:
Jobg Banner Copies Form Printer Hold Space LPI Lines CPI  CP 5P
0z P§ N s & Q66 10



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

0i/02/2014 10:58:01 Schedule of Bills (Fund/Dept) GL540R-V07.20 PAGE X
BY FUND AND DEPARTMENT

ION AMOUNT ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCCUNT CLAIM INVOICE POF /P ID LINE

COREORATE FUND EFRF AT AT AT A XA

AMERICAN UNITED LITFE INS

90005011-006%-002 529.48 YOLUNTARY EMPLOYEE DEDR P £1.000.211% 1232716 730 GOLOS
DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF ILL

JANUARY 2014 2,013.61 VOLUNTARY EMPLOYEE DED P 01.000.2115 587676 730 00224

JANUARY 2014 19.06 VOLUNTARY EMPLOYEE DED P 01.000.211% 587676 7390 00225

JANUARY 2014 185.92 VOLUNTARY EMPLOYEE DED P (L.G00.2:13 587676 T30 0C228

2,238.59 *VENDOR TOTAL

FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE

JANUARY 2014 278.88 VOLUNTARY EMPLOYEE DED 2 01.000.2115 683329986 730 00228
METROPOLITAN ALLIANCE

DECEMBER 2013 726.00 VOLUNTARY EMPLOYEE DED P $2.000.2133 730 00z32
MR. MICHAEL COWEN II

REF 815 E GLND LANS 200,00 BUILDING REPAIR ESCROW 01.000.2132 12/16/13 736 00132
MR, WILLIE STEPHENS

REF 535 PLEABANT DR 2-B 200.00 BUILDING REPAIR ESCROW 0L.000.2132 12/16/13 730 00128
M5 . DELORIS NICHOLS

REF 30¢ INGLESIDE 1,000.00 BUILDING REPAIR ESCROW $1.000.2132 12/13/13 730 00144




ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
0L/02/2014 10:58:01 Schedule of Bills {Fund/Dept) GL54GR-V07.20 PAGE ]
BY FUND AND DEPARTMENT
VENDOR MAME
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM INVOICE e F/? ID LINE
EE R R ERE LR R LR EE]
25.00 BUSINESS LICENSES 01.082.8220 12/30/13 730 00221

D00 e

N
(%]



ACE FINANCIAL
01/02/2614 10:58:0C%

VENDOR NAME
DESCRIPTION

F ARQUILLA PARK

DARK

PATRICIA PARXER
REF BLAXEY CENTER

PATRICIA SZEEK
REF FOREST PARK

SHAYLA BUTLER
REF FORESY PARX

AMOUNT

EEEEEF T T A AT E T

1€0.090

1=
«©
(el
(=]
<

100.00

1656.0¢0

109.00

[
=1
<
<3
(o]

100.00

TGL.00

Scheduls of
BY FUND AND D

Bills

ACCOUNT NAME

A
Y
¢

RENT

FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM

VILLAGE

OF GLENWOOD

GL540R-V07.20 PAGE 3

730 00082

730 00049

T3C 50147

730 00166

730 00L7L



I VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
10:58:01 Schedule of Bills (Fund/Dept) GL540R~V(7.20 PACE 4
BY FUND AND DEPARTMENT

AMOUNT ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM INVCOICE Bt Bf% I LINE
CORPORATE FUND xE T T AT T E AT A F AR
ADMINISTRATICN e
AMERICAN UNITED LIFE INS
CG005011-00621-001 37.50 GROUP INSURANCE AND HOSP 01.X00G.5160 1282715 730 00213
G0C05011-061-003 115.04% GROUP INSURANCE AND HOSP $:.10C.5160 1252717 T30 0C108
152.54 *VENDOR TOTAL
BLUZ CROSS BLUZ SHIELD
JANUARY Z014 3,£97.63 GROUP INSURANCE AND HOSP 01.100.%91&0 12/17/13 730 00116
CALL ONE
MONTHLY BILLING 129.81 TELEPHEONE 01.100.812¢ 12/15/13 7306 00067
COMCAST
8772 &40 (50 0038247 85.75 COMPUTER-PROGRAMS & ZQUI 01.100.8%834 12/08/13 730 Q00639
DEMLIN EZNTERPRISES DBA
NOTE CARD & ZNVZILOPES 211.22 CFFICE SUPPLIES 01.100.3111 13224 730 Q00002
ENVELOPE 195.98 CEFFICE SUPPLIES 0:1.100.8111 13334 T30 Q0227
407.20 *VENDOR TOTAL
GOVERNMENT FINANCIAL QFF
HOSTERT MIMBERSHIP 150.00 DUES SUBSCRIPT. MEMBERSH 01.3100.5140 12/30/:3 T30 0017¢
HINCKLEY SPRINGS
WATER 34.02 TRAVEL LODGING MEALS - M 01.100.92182 120513 T30 00003
IL COUNTIES RISX MGMT TR
WORKERS (CMP & PROP LIAS §0,923.61 WORKMENS COMP INSURANCE 01.3100.91710 0L/01/14 730 00083
WORKERS {OMP & PROP LIAB 1el,847.0¢ WORKMENS COMP INSURANCE 01 .3C0.9170 12/0%/13 730 00082
242,77%0.5% *YVENDOR TOTAL
WHALEN OFFICE
PMENT MAINT CONTRACT 230.5¢ CONTRACT SERVICES 0L.200.9020 447633 730 0Q13s
MUNICIPAL CODE CORP
SUPLLEMENT NG 23 1,670.75 CODE OF QRDINANCES EXPEN £1.100.92133 60237044 730 0008%82
PITNEY BOWES
LEASE 19755438 363.42 POSTAGE CL.L00.93%e 1975549-DC13 730 0CCL8
ROSENTHAL, MURPHEY
PROFESSIONAL SEZRVICES 9.,231.35 LEGAL SERVICES $1.3168.91561 i2/13/13 T30 00100
SO0UTH SU3 MAYORS &
12/05/13 DINNER 500.0¢0 TRAVEL LODGING MEALS - M C1.:100.2182 2024-0228 T30 0C09e



ACE FINANCIAL

01/02/2014 10:58:02
VENDOR NAME
DESCRIPTICN
CORPORATE FUND

ADMINISTRATION

T & T BUSINESS SYSTEMS
CANON IR32351

VERIZON WIRELESS

387115072-0000%
WALTON CrFICE SUPPLY
OFFICE SUPPLIES

WELLS BUSINESS BXG
SGANUARY 2014

EMOUNT

TE T RERE KRR K E R E T A

132.71
342.035
231.355
1,625.00

281,554.83

ACCOUNT NAME

CCPIER SUPPLIES AND
TELEPRONE

GFFICE SUPPLIES
INTEREST EXPENSZ

FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM

01.100.9113

0%.3100.39220C
01.100.8111
01.200¢.2832

INVOICE

74483

279878-C

13120569938

ILLAGE OF

GL540R-V07 .20 PAGE

730

730

¢0020

Co235

00238

GLENWOOD

>



ACS FINANCIAL
01/02/2024 10:5&8:01

VENDOR NAME

DESCRIPTION BMOUNT

FEE T TRRRAKERRETE

BUBLIC WCRXS e .

A BETTER DOOR & WINDOW C
REPAIR PW GARAGE 135.00

AIRGAS NORTEH CENTRAL , I
REFILLS 19.70

AMERICAN UNITED LIFE INS
COC05021-0081-00% $7.50
4C005011-0581-003 1%2.04
26l1.54

ARROW UNIFORM RENTAL

NOVEMBER 2033 168.290

CALL ONE
MONTHLY BILLING 167.79
CHICAGO INTERNATIONAL
DART 1£.38
CoM ED
43710430864 3119.73
1924139007 18.52
128.25
ER & SON$ LCCKSMITES,
VILLAS OF GLNWD XEVS 704 .30
66.25
77.73
24.93
KIMBALL MIDWEST
PARTS 442,01
NARDS
SUPPLIES 8.30

ACCOUNT NAME

MAINT - MUNICIDPAL GROUND

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE-VEE

GROUP INSURANCE AND HOSP
GROUP INSURANCE AND HOSP
*VENDOR TCTAL

REPAIR/MAINT MUNICIPAL B

GROUP INSURANCE

MAINTENANCE-VEH

MAEINT - MUNICIPAL GROUND
ENERGY STREET LIGHTING
*YENDOR TOTAL

VILLAS OF GLENWCOOD EXPEN

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE-VEH

STRZET LIGHTING MAINTENA

REPAIR/MAINT MUNICIPAL B

Bills {Fund/Dept}
BY FUND AND DEPARTMENT

FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM

01.300.9441

01.3C0.5220

01.300.316Q
£1.300.8160

01.300.9430

G1.300.5160

01.3¢

(=]
A
P
[
o

01.300.%4290

0L.300.92441
61.30C. 9222

01.300.9351

¢1.300.8182

0%.3¢0.942¢C

01.300.92430

INVOICE

49700

9514707376

1252715
1252717

12/13/13
12/18/13

120513

VILLAGE COF GLENWOOD

GLS4OR-V07.20 PACE &
BPO% F/P ID LINE
TIC GOCTE
730 00022
T30 C02%4
730 0CLO3

730 00025

colzl

T30 cocz28
730 00029
730 00157
736 00236

T30 ¢ooce
T30 80010
730 000az2



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOCD
01/0z/2014 0:58:01 Schedule of Bilis (Fund/Dept] GLS40R-VO7 .20 PAGE 7
BY FUND AND DEPARTMENT
VENDOR NBAME
DESCRIFTION AMOUNT ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM INVOICE P08 F/2 ID LINE
CORDORATE FUND A xR T AT K EAKAT AT
SUBLIC WORKS e
MINARDS
SQUIPMENT 11.98 MRAINT - MUNICIPAL GROUND 01.300.344] 32062 730 0Q43%2
CLEANING SUPPLIES 27.80 REPAIR & MATNTENANCE-VEH 01.300.9420 32204 730 00012
PARTS 5.18 REPAIR/MAINT } 8 01.305.9%2360 32292 730 00136
PRRTS 4.64 REDAIR/MAINT MUNICIPAL B 01.300.3430 32383 730 QOGBe7
SUPPLIES 77.62 REBAIR/MAINT MUNICIPAL 3 01.300.8430 32581 730 oCo8es
COMPRESSOR 379.09 REDRIR/MAINT MUNICIPAL B 0L1.300.3430 32601 730 00184
514.52 *VENDOR TOTAL
RTS HVAC
ARQUILLA PARX 2¢4.00C HVAC MATINTENANCE 01.300.%614 472882 730 00341
PW GRRRGE 274.00 EVAC MAINTENANCE 01.300.9614 Q729837 730 00044
REPAIR 2K GARAGE 3,597.00 AVAC MAINTENANCE G1.3C0C.5%9614& 073269 730 Q008%
4,075.00 *VENDOR TOTAL
MONARCH AUTCS SUPPLY INC.
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 456.49 DEDARIR 4& MAINTEWANCE-VER 01.300.3420 £981-234£214 T30 0¢liz2
MONRCE TRUCK EQUIDPMENT,
PRRTS 34.78 REPATR & MAINTENANCE-VEH 01.300.9420 233678 730 060e7
PARTS 261.8% REDAIR & MAINTENANCE-VEH 01.300.8420 3003x72 730 0G04&3
PARTS 65.80 REPAIR & MATNTENANCE-VEH 01.300. %420 300733 T30 000990
362.44 =VENDOR TOTAL
4231.41 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE-VEH 01.300.3420 24201 F3C CGOLo3
7,8%92.42 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE-VEE 01.300.854£20C 34206 730 00091
8,333.83 *VENDOR TOTAL
PATRICK MCANENEY
REIMBURSEZ (gLl NOV 75.00 TELEPHONE 01.300.9120 12/316/13 735 0OC0LL
PIRTEK S80UTE HOLLAND
PARTS & EQULIR 519.0C0 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE-VEH €1.300.8220 51830074.001 730 00082
BPARTS & EQUIP 192.53 REPATR & MAINTENANCE-VEH 01.300.8420 51848527.0601 730 000351
711.53 *YVENDOR TOTAL
R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & F
1597 FORD F-250 T&£ .94 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE-VEH 01.3060.9£20 6794 T30 0028<
2000 FORD F-150 32.95 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE-VEH GL.300.9420 6797 730 00202
109.8% *VENDOR TOTAL
SUBURBAN LAMDSCARPING
DECEMBER 2013 280.00C VILLAS OFf CLENWOOD EXPEN £1.300.5352 13465 73C £0237



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLERWQOD
gi/02/2014 10:58:01 Schedule cof Bills (Fund/Dept) GLS40R-V07.20 PAGE g
BY FUND AND DEPARTMENT
VENDCOR NaMz
DESCRIPTION AMOQUNT ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM INVOICE 20% F/? ID LINZ
TwE T T R A RN
SWIFT SAW & TOOL SUPPLY
PARTS 17.28 REPATR & MAINTENANCE-VEH Q1.300.3420 22695 T30 00057
BLUIPMENT £3.00 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE-VEH 01.300.%420 22740 73C 09055
70.28 ~VENDOR TOTAL
TREFFIC CONTROL & PROTE
SIGNS 285.10 SIGNS FOR TRAFFIC CONTRO 01.306.5270 18885 730 GHO59
WHOLESALE DIRELT INC
EQUIPMENT 104.28 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE-VEH 01.300.3420 900204262 730 GCGLED

27,786.52 ... .



NANCIAL VILLAGE QF GLENWOCD
4 10:38:01 Schedule of Bills (Fund/Dept) GL340R-V07.20 PAGE 9
BY FUND AND DEPARTMENT

VENDCOR NAME

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM INVQICE P08 F/? ID LINE
CORPORATE FUND AR KA AT ERLEERKET
PARXS e s
COm ED
2043042008 157.72 UTILITIES 01.400.5180 12/37/13 730 Q0077
1044643008 115.66 UTILITIES 01.400.9%180C 12/17/13 730 00130
1044646005 §8.88 UTILITIES 01.400.9180 12/18/13 TIC 00078
1629813011 35.25 UTILITIES 01.400.2180 . 12/18/13 730 00156
347.51 *VENDOR TOTAL

WAL MART COMMUNITY/G
EE

CHRISTMAS IN THE PAR 42.22 CHRISTMAS IN THEE PARX HX 01.400.9285 12/22/13 T30 00la9

38973 e



aACs NCIAL
Cl/02/2014 10:58:01
VENDOR NAME
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
QDWIUOH'NMM.H.M .nu,q,»qu IEE R AR EEEEE R LRSS
DOLICE e e e
A BETTER DOCR & WINDOW C
EP. DEPT 25%.00C
ONAL TOWI
D CROWN VI 4%.00
COMPANY, I
1,481.46
AMZRICAN UNITED LIFE INS
00005011-0081-001 210.00
CC003011-0821-003 640.34
850.34
BLUE CROSS BLUE SEIELD
JANUARY 2014 28,358.70
CALL ONE
MONTHLY BILLING 3,324.48
MONTHLY HILLING 129.80
3,454 .28
DE LAGE
JANUE TOSHIBA 295.47
DELTA SONIC CAR WASH
BASIC WASHES 178.50
120.38
199.2
319.56
HEARTLAND AUTOMOTIVE SER
200% CROWN VIC al.46
2006 FORD CROWN VIC 76 .45
$11 FORD CROWN VIC 57.47
135.38
HINCKXLEY SPRINGS
WATER 53.38
JDM COLLISION AT RIDGEWA
2010 FORD EXPLORER TFoG.G0

schedule of Bills {Fund/Dept)
BY FUND AND DEPARTMENT
BCCOUNT MNAME FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM
REPAIR/MAINT MUNICIPAL B C1.500.35430
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE-VEH 01.500.2420

GAS AND QIL

GROUP INSURANCE AND HOSP (1.500.3160
GROUP INSURANCE AND HOSP 01.3500.2160C
*YVENDCR TOTAL

GROUE INSURANCE AND HOSP 01.500.3%160
TELEPHONE G1.500.8120
TELEPHONE G1.500.%120
*VENDOR TOTAL

MAINT.

COPY MaC

REPAIR

REPAIR

REPAIR

*VENDOR TOTAL

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE-VEH L500G.9420
REPATR & MAINTENANCE-VEH 30C.9820
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE-VEH 01.500.9420
*VENDOR TOTAL

TRAVEL LODGING MEARLS - M 0:.500.%3182
REPAIR & MAINTINANCE-VEE 01.300.2420

VILLAGE
GL540R-V07.20
INVOICE POR F/e
231170
18616

10815975

1252715
1252717

12/17/13

7952581

2825

F GLENWCOCD

190

DAGE

ID LINE
730 00021
T30 CC233
730 Q0099
F3c L0zl2
730 00107
730 CC1z2
730 0CCe4
T30 oCOoes
T30 0G240
T30 0003%
FIC C0C33
730 00070
730 GOC33
730 00003
730 00241
T30 G0006
730 00071



ACS FINANCIAL
01/02/2014 10:58:01

FEkExE kT EAKEE

PCLICE e
MICHAEL F. CARRQOLL
DECEMBER 2013 157
MINER ELECTRONICS CORP.
2014 PD UTILITY 1,034
JEN FEB MAR 2014 965.
1,993

MUNICIPAL SYSTEMS, INC.
NOVEMBER 2013 5&1.
NCOVEMBER 2013 379,
920.

PACIFIC TELEMANAGMENT 35E

JANUARY 2014 8.

RAY & WALLY’'S TOWING

NOVEMEER 2013 1GC.

RICHE CONSBTRUCTION COMPAN

213 E ROSE 57 5£5.

348 N LONGWOOD 52.

597

ROSENTHRL, MURBEEY

PROFESSICNAL SERVICES 712
VERIZON WIRELESS

387115072-00001 429
VICTOR AKATSA

PROPERTY DAMAGE 157.
WALTON OFFICE 5UPPLY

SUPPLIES i03

AMOUNT

xx

.36

G0

.83

Schedule of Bills

BY FUND AND
ACCOUNT NAME

LEGAL SERVICES

PURCHASE-GENERAL TOOLS/E
COMMUNICATI

REPAIR/MAINT
FTYENDOR TOTAL

MUNICIPAL SYST
MUNICIPARL SYST
*VENDOR TOTAL

BOARD UP EXP
BOARD UP EXP

Fund/Dept)
DEPARTMENT

FUND &

0L.500.
03.500.

GL.5C0.

CL.506¢

G1L.500

ACCOUNT

L9151

-9509

L9700
9700

.9891

L3LLL

CLAIM

VILLAGE

CF GLENWODD

GLS420R-VU7 .20 PAGE i

VOGllze

251751
97828

600385

25803

12/04/13
12/06/13

12/13/13

S71661125%

12/16/13

27%331-1

£/P ID

730

730
730

730

730

og222

co023

20075



VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
0:58:01 Schedule of Bills (Fund/Dept) GL540R-V07.20 PAGE 12
BY FUND AND DEPARTMENT

VENDOR NAME

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM INVOICE 204 F/P ID LINE
OONJUOMN.NV\MAM m.cﬂfnw FAX XKL XXXTNTTT TR
IRE e
A BETTER DOCR & WINDOW C
REPAIR 3Ta 1 38%.50 MARINTENANCE-STATICN #1 01.600.943% 33597 730 00220
SUBURBAN
550.006 PERSOWNEL TRAINING 0L, 600.9181 12/04/13 T30 00125
AIR ONEZ EQUIPMENT, INC
UNIFORM EQUIPMENT 42.00 UNIFORMS 01.600.5200 91952 730 COize
Al WARREN (CIL COMPANY, I
TUEL i,481.43 GAS AND OIL 01.600.9220 10816575 730 04098
FUEL 1,394.99 GAS AND CIL 01.600.52%0 10816975 730 00093
Z,876.42 *VENDOR TOTAL
AMERICAN UNITED LIFE INS
G0008C11-0061-002 £5.38 GROUP INSURANCE AND HOSP 01.600.8160 1252713 730 00215
GC005011-061-0C3 132.45 GROUP INSURANCE AND HOSP $1.600.8160 1232717 7306 00112
180.83 *VENDOR TOTAL
BLUE (ROS3S :ZLUE SHEIZLD
SGAENUARY Z014 3,862.538 CGROUP INSURANCE AND HOSP 01.800.9160 12/17/13 730 0011
CALL ONE
MONTHLY BILLING 271.12 TELEPHONE 01.600.912¢C 12/15/13 730 00065
COMCAST
8771 20 050 0038254 $C.97 MAINTENANCE-STRTICN #1 01.600.9431 12/09/23 730 00127
COMPLAETE DIESEL CARE INC
REPAIR UNITHE440 I,¢47.14 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE-VEH 01.600.9420 2993 T30 00131
HINCHLEY SPRINGS
WATER i01.72 TRAVEL LODGING MEALS - M £1.800.9%182 120513 T30 QOceT
LYNWOCD E
UNIT = i1,023.5% REPAIR & MATINTENANCE-VEH 01.800.2420 074802 730 GG229
IENT 25.97 MISCELLANEDUS 01.800.98%8% 31815 T3¢ 0CL3Y
& SUPPLIES 51.70 MEINTENANCE-STATION 1 01.800.543% 31%83 T30 00LE0
& SUPPLIES 173.57 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE~VEH 01.800.9:2¢C 32021 T30 C0L37
& PRRT .52 MAINTENANCE-STATION =1 01.600.943% 32:i8e 736 00138
T3 £.33 MAINTENANCE-STATION #1 01.800.9431 32428 T30 Gfz3l
IES 35.25 MRINTENRANCE-STATION 22 01.800.9¢32 32515 730 00230
313.36 *VENDOR TOTAL



ACS FINANCIAL VILLEGE OF G
Ci/cz/2014 1

iz of Bills (Fund/Dept) GL340R-V07.20 PAG
8Y FUND AND DEPARTMENT

ION AMOUNT ACCGUNT NAMZ FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM TINVOICE 204 F/P ID LINE
Oommogkm m.ct.r/wu EEEREE R EEEEEERES]
FIREZ e
F. CARROLL
DECEMEER 2013 ’ 157.50 LEGAL SERVICES 01.600.9151 VOG1l1l26 730 00z23
MUNICIPAL SYSTEMS, INC.
NOVEMBER 2013 1,527.50 BUILDING CODRE HEARINGS 01.6C0.3105 S1i6 730 00143
PROFESSIOQNAL TRAINING CO
SANITATION CLABS 835.00 61.600.9181 566434 T30 GO0%3
SANITATION SEMINAR 135.00 ¢1.600.9181 SE6436 730 CGC233
970.00
R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & ©
2005 FORD EXPLORER 32.95 REPATR & MAINTENANCE-VEE 01.600.54£20 £774 730 00143
T & T BUSINESS SYSTEMS I
CENON IRz57C 73.55 COPY MACEINE 01.600.9604 TL465 T30 00018
UNIVERSEIT
TRAINING/ L 525.900 DERSONNEL TRAINING 01.6G0.5181 UFINPS44 730 00234




VENDOR NAME
DESCRIPTION

CORPORATE FUND

SENIOR CENTER FUND
bkmmwﬁbz UNITED LIFE INS
¢0005011-0061-001
00005012 -061-003

BLUE CRUSS ELUE SHIELD
JANUARY 2014
CORPORATE FUND

AMOUNT

TR RN R R KRR K OE KK

496.41
512.72

352,018.28

Schedule of Bills

BY FUND

ACCOUNT KAME

GROUP INSURANCE
GROUP INSURANCE
*YENDOR TOTAL

GROUP INSURANCE

{Fund/Dept)

ANRD DEPAR

AND
AND

RND

TMENT

FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM

HOSP 01.800.%160
HOSP 01.800.3160
HOS5? 01.800.9160

12/17/13

VILLAGE OF GLENWOCD

GLS40R-V07.20 BAGE 14
PO# F/P ID LINE

730 00211

730 00L06

730

0015



PINANCIAL

ACS CII
£1/927/201¢ 10:58:01

VENDOR NAME
DESCRIPTION
MOTOR FUEL

TAX FUND

MOTOR

vy

UEL TAX EXPENDITURES

HOMEWOCD DISPOSAL SERVIC
FALL STREET SWEERING

ROBINSON ENGINZEZRING,LTD
18775 ST & CHGO HTS RD
187TH 5T & HLSTD ST

MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

AMOUNT

P EE R R R EE R LY

3,403.00
5,7€1 .86
7,358.58
13,720.44
17,123 .44

Schedule of Bills

ACCOUNT NAME

STREET SWEEPING

MZOHZMMWH%om
ENGINEERING S
*UVENDOR TOTAL

krkkxxhkkERETTTTT

{Fund/Dept)
3Y FUND AND DEPARTMENT

FUND & ACCOUNT

03.310.3685
03.31G.5685

CLa

Id

M

4562037

13120180
13120:8%

730

730
T30

00201
40200



ACS FINANCIAL
01/02/2014 10:58:01

VENDOR NAME
DESCRIPTION
SEWER & WATER FURD

RALANCE SHEE

F 13110 W NEVADA

AMQUNT

*xwm R R EE A A

=

EHEAT

42.03
53.07
50.53
45.65

i {Fund/Dep
BAY FUND AND DEPARTMENT

ACCOUNT NAME

WATER ESCROW DEPOSITS
WATER ESCROW DEPQSITS

WATER ESCROW DEPOSITS

]

FTUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM

10.06060.2130

10.000.2130

10.000.2130

12/23/:3

12/13/13

12/23/13

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
QLS40R-V0T.20 BAGE 16

ay
-
=]
=
J

730

739



ACS FINANCIAL
53/02/2014  10:58:01

VENDCR NAME
DESCRIPTICN

AMERICAN UNITED LITE INS
GC005011-0C61-001
CC005011-062-003

ARRG LABORATORY, INC
5 SAMPLES
WATER SAMPLES

BLUE CCLLAR SUPPLY

JACKSCON/XIM

3LUE CROZ3 BLUE SHIELD
JANUARY 2014

C & M PIPE & SUPPLY CO
2 BCOX & RTS

CER LABORATORIES

CoM ED
2133451002
2957056008
059133039

CONSTELLATION
06310235038

SRSVODA & AS
187TH 8T

HD SUPPLY WATIRWORXS LTD
METERS
EQUIS & FARTS
BQUIF & PARTS
METERS

AMOUNT

EEE R R E ]

1,567.87
7.580
16.13
23.63
66.50
396.50
463.00
165.52
887.3%0
278.85
2,£33.33
122.01
22.42
308.32
452.75
1,493.55
824 .00
524.70
1,£68.79
250.459
705.00
108.57

hedule cf Bi

1ls (Fund/Dept)

BY FUND AND DEPARTMENT

ACCOUNT NAME

GAS AND OIL

GROUP INSURA!

GROUP ITNSURA!

*VENDOR TOTAL

FUND & ACCQUNT CLAIM

NCE AND HOSP 10.
20“ AND HOSP 10.

CONTRACT SERVICES i0.
CONTRACT SERVICES 10.

*VENDOR TOTAL

'
o

RCHASE - PERSONNEL EQUIZ 10.

GROUP INSURANCE AND HOSP 10.
REPAIR/MAINT - SEWEZR S¥YS 10.
CHEMICALS i0
UTILITIES 10,
ITILITIE 10.
UTILITIES 10.
*VENDOR TOTAL
ENERGY FOR PUMPING e

WATER/SZWER
REDRIR/MAINT
*VENDOR TOTAL

WATER METER
REPAIR/MAINT
REPAIR/MAINT
WATER METER

SYSTEM ALARM 10.
COMMUNICATI 10.
PROGRAM Llo.

- WATER S¥3 10.:

- WATER SY8& 1C.
PROGRAM 10.

110.2160
110.81€9

130.90620
110.3020

110.5530

.120.%9225

L1X0.38223

1310.8123
110.54190
110.9637
110.9411
1i0.94L1
1:10.9627

INVCICE

10816275

453260

1327584

o ped et
[RS AN

120/04/13

13I50DoC5E
13181038

BE32596
8838225
8838227
BB6556¢

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
GLH4OR-V(? .20 PAGE 7

PO# F/¥ ID LINE
730 00097
730 QG213
730 0Cii4

730 00022
T30 0015

730 LGiés
730 001:z3

T30 GCC26

730 00129
730 o0lz28
730 00158

730 06034
730 00133

T30 06037
730 00035
T30 00036

73C 00134



3 FINANCIAL
/0272014 10:58:01%

VENDOR NAME
DESCRIPTION

HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD
CLAMPS
HERITAGE TECHENOLOGY SCLU

M.E. SIMPSON COMBANY, IN
METER TEST
10058 1947TE STREET
MENARDS
BQUIP & SUPPLIES
DIPE WRAPD

KICOR GAS
8413831000 2

R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & F
NOHHMOMUMawmo

ROBINSON ENCINEZRING, LTI
STORM SEWER RELIEF

SURGE CLUTCH & DRIVELINE

LABOR & PART

1,813.24
4,809.70

14,785.83

40.00
375.00
415.00

94 .77

1,032.00

49.00
1,999.40

ACCOUNT NAME

REPAIR/MAINT - WATER SYS
*VENDOR TOTAL

REPATR/MBINT - SEWER 5Y5

CONTRACT SERVICES
CONTRACT SERVICES
*VENDOR TOTAL

MISCELLANEQUS
REPAIR/MAINT - WATER SYS
*VENDOR TOTAL

UTILITIES

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE-VEE

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE-VEH

ENGINEERING SERVICES

REPAIR/MAINT - WATER S8Y¥S

REPAIR/MAINT - WATER SY3
REPAIR/MAINT - WATER SYS
REPAIR/MAINT - WATER S¥YS
*VENDOR TOTAL

Schedule of Bills (Fund/Dept)
3Y FUND AND DEPARTMENT

FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM

16.31315.5020
10.110.3020
10.310.9851
16,210,341

10.116.94320

1
Lol
-
[=3
el
oy
el
wn

10.110.3411

10,210,941
10.110.%9412
10.2110.9411

INVQICE

B882831

13120061

or
GLS4CR-VO7.20

T30

730

73C

730
730

730
T3¢

730

738

730

T36

T30
730
730

GLENWQOOD
PARGE

15

cecle2

oo209

GGlal

Q0040

000350

00138

GCLe7

00058

0006z
QCEQ
[ l)



VENDOR N
DESCRIPTION

VERIZON WIRELESS
587118532~00001

AMOUNT

XL EE IR EE R LR S]

342.09
42,631.24

42,777.5%9

Scnedule of Bills {Fund/Dept]
BY FUND AND DEPARTMENT

ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM

10.3110.9120

AR A AT EAXKRARTETDT

$716628298

ILLAGE QF GLENWCCD
GL540R-VQ07 .20 PAGE 139

F/P Il LIXNE

T30 00143



i

NANCIAL VILLAGE CF GLENWOOD
4 10: le of Bills (Fund/Dept) GLS20R-V07.20 PAGE
BY FUND AND DEPARTMENT

o

DESCRIPTION AMOU! ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM INVOICE 04  F/P ID LINE
STATE FORFEITURE FUND EwwEmmEEaaww
STATE FORFEITURE EXPENDITURE

ILLINOIS STATE POLICE
Cass Gl3-07968 4,581.00 FORFEITURE FUND EXPENMDIT 11.111.98605 12/27/13 730 00154

STATE FORFTITURE FUND 4,981.00  wrwmmmraEEeecas



ACS FINANCIAL
01/02/2014 10:58:01
VENDOR NAME
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
2010 PROJECT FUNDR BAEB ERkEE A A AT AT T

3,870.73
5,020.75%

BAS 5,020.75%

Schedule of Bills

BY FUND

ACCOUNT NAME

OSLAD GRANT TXPENSE
OSLAD GRANT EXPENSE

FE AR EATERXKRETR

{Fund/Dept}

AND DEPARTMENT

PUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM

PARK 40.440.9670

PARX 40,44C.3670

INVOICE

213855

VILLAGE
GLS4CR-VG7.20 PAGE 21

"j

oF

730

730

GL

ENWOOD

jokeRepRe)



RNCIAL
gl4 18:58:01

VENDOR NAME
DESCRIPTION

DUSTRIAL PARK

TIF INDUSTRIAL PARK

I
bt
'y
1
I~

NDUSTRIAL PRRX

AMGUNT

R ETE TR AEE AR S

2,100.00

85,000.00
87,100.00

87,100.00

Schedule of Bilis (Fund/Dept)

BY FUND AND DEPARTMENT

ACCCUNT NAME

TIF DISTRICT EXPENSES

PUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM

50.560.9151

60.66C.563%

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
GL540R-V07.20 PAGE 22

INVOICE PO# F/P ID LINE
12/13/13 T3¢ 0CLeR
09/30/13 73C 00210



ACS FINANCIAL

0r/02/201s 10:58:01

VENDOR NAME
DESCRIPTION

AMOUNT

FAk XX I AT T T AT T A

390.00

350.00

390.00

Schedule of RBills ~-Y¥07.20 PAGE

FUND AND DEPAR

v

ECCOUNT NAME & ACCOUNT CLATIM

AAkEFREEEXRKENE R T



VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

ACS FINANCIAL
61/02/2024 10:58:01 Schedule of Bills (Fund/Dept) GLS40R-V07 .20 PAGE 24
RY FUND AND DEPARTMENT
VENDOR NAME
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT ACCOUNT NAME FPUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM INVOICE P05 F/? ID LINE
TIF INDUSTRIAL NCRTH PRI TP
TIF INDL NORTH e
ROSENTHAL, MURPHEY
PROFESSICNAL SERVICES 2%2.50 LEGAL SERVICES VILLAGE A 65.650.3151 12/13/13 730 00103
282.50 Lo
TIF INDUSTRIAL NORTH 252,50  rxmewexsxssseeas



wm
[+
(=1
§ot

VENDCOR NAME

DESCRIPTION
GLENWOCDIE GOLF COURSE
GOLF COURSE MAINTENANCE
AMERICAN UNITED LIFE INS
00005011-0062-001
Q0C0BCLIL-081-003

BLUE CROSS
GRNUARY
HELSEL-JEFPERSION
IRRIGATION REPAIRS
SPLICING KIT

MONARCH AUTC SUPPLY INC.
RZPAIR DUMP TRUCK
REPAIR LU TRUCK

AMOUNT

P R R ]

30.00
68.62
98.62

z,973.00
3,757.88
10.08
242.040
252.0%
33.50

L]
[SIEa
g ]
[t

214.82

Schedule of Bills (Fund/Dep
BY PUND AND DEPARTMENT

CCOUNT NAME

GRCOUP INSURANCE AND HOSP
GROUP INSURANCE AND HOSZ
*YENDOR TOTAL
LANDSCAPING
GROUP INSURANCE AND HOSP

REPATR/MATINT IRRIGATION

REPAIR/MAINT BUILDINGS
*YENDCOR TOTAL
MAINT - MUNICIPAL GROUND

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE-VEE
REPAIR & MRINTENANCE-VE
*VENDOR TOTAL

UTILITIES

REPAIR/MAINT-TURF EQUIPM

T)

FUND &

79.771.9160
70.771.91860

CTTL 8435
70.771.%160

T7C.77L.9434
70.771.9430

70771
FO.7TL.9420
70.771.3420

70.771.39180

T0.771.9425

ACCOUNT CLAIM

VILL

GLB40R-V07.20 PAGE

Ly
=]
I

INVGICE

12527:i5
1252717

1023%

12/17/13

31954

5981-233878
£6981-233881

AEGE

F/2 ID
730
T30

T30

730

T30
730

730
T3¢

CF GLENWOOD

25

I
—
=
5]

oo2ie

oorii

gril

0G00L



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
01/02/2014 10:58:01 Schedule of Bills (FPund/Dept) GL5EC0R~VO7.20 PAGE 28
BY FUND AND DEPARTMENT

VENDOR NAME

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT ACCQUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUNT CLAIM INVOICE P08  F/P ID LINE
GLENWOODIE GOLF COURSE R mam AR R AT

AMERICAN UNITED LIFE INS
00005C11-0061-001 15,00 GROUP? INSURANCE AND HOSP 70.773.9160 1252715 730 00217
00005011-061-003 31.74 GROU? INSURANCE AND HOSP 70.773.3140 1252717 730 @01il3
46.74 *VENDOR TOTAL
LUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD
JANUARY 2014 2,270.43 GROUP INSURRNCE AND HOSP 70.773.5%160 12/17/13 730 00L20
CRLL OXNE
MONTHLY BILLING 161.73 TELEPHONE F0.773.9120 12/15/13 730 00063
GLENWOODIE PETTY CASH
HOLIDAY DECOR 145.8% MISCELLANEQUS 706.773.9891 12/09/13 T30 00080
SHIPPING RETURNED MERCHA £7.3 COGS-SPECIAL ORDERS 70.773.9707 12/09/13 730 00C81
217.23 *YINDOR TOTAL
GORDON FOCD SERVICE, INC
CASTERS 100.50 PURCHASE-G/C RANGE EQUIP 70.773.5550 154778037 730 0C207
CGREAT AMERICA LEASING (O
JRNAURY 2014 219.56 EQUIPMENT LEASE PAYMENTS 7C.773.8838 125056327 730 00180
SUPREMEM ADVERTISING
ADVERSTISING 281.00 MERKETING/BUS DEVELOPEME 70.773.917%5 12/30/13 730 00206
TITLEIST
TAG: GML 23.00 COGS-GOLF MERCHANDISE 70.773.9761 2241329 730 0C190
WINTER WEAR 117.71 COGS-GOLY MERCHANDISE TO.TTE. YT 2256102 730 00187
TAG: DAVE 43.00 COGS~SPECIAL ORDERS 70.773.9707 2258342 730 00189
203.71 *VENDOR TOTAL
VERIZON WIRELESS
387115072-00001 38.0L TELEPHONE 70.773.5120 9716611259 730 0C152

L
w1
L
o
Wy
it



ACS FINANCIAL
01/02/2¢14 18:5

VENDCR NAME
DESCRIPT

8:01

TON

FOCD BND BEVERAGE
AMERICAN UNITED LIFE INS
00005011-0061-001
00005011~081-002
BLUEZ CROSS BLUE SHIELD
JANUARY 201¢
CITY BEVERAGE-MARKHAM
DELIVERY 12/12/14
BROS., INC.
HARPENING
DRAFTWREL, LLC
SYSTEM SERVICE
GOs FO0D SERVICE, INC
VERY 12/12/13
ERY 12/16/13
2RY 12/16/13
ERY 12/30/13
BRY 12/13/13
ERY 12/18/13

DEPSIAMERICAS, INC
DELIVERY 12/02/13
DELIVERY I2/11/13

SOUTHERN WINE & SPIRITS
DELIVERY 12/12/13

SY3C0 FOOD SERVICES
DELIVERY 12/3131/13
DELIVERY 12/31/14

AMOUNT

kEEkk xRk EE A KKK KR

3

[

7.50C
29.34
37.04
,695.07
1¢2.92
15.00
216.00
552.88
752,15
155.00
550.43
287 .68
13.98
,278.12
79.93
91.35
171.28
160.290
£542.22
802.44
,642.17
294.06
656.71

ACCOUNT NAME

GROUP INSURARNCE AND HOSF
GROUP INSURANCE AND HOSP
+*VENDOR TOTAL

GROUP INSURANCE AND HOSP

COGS-ALCOEOLIC REVERACGE

REPAIR/MAINT-GEN TOOLS/E
REPATR/MAINT-GEN TOOLS/E
COGs-r00D
COGS-FOOD

COGS-NON-ALCOHOLIC BEV
COGS-FOOD

COGS-FOOD

CCGS-FOOD

*YENDCR TOTAL

nOOm /Od -ALCOHOLIC BEV

dOHﬁﬁ

*szoow

COGS~ALCORCLIC BEVERAGE

COG3-FOOD
CLEANING SUPRPP
*VENDOR TOTAL

LIES

ACCOUNRT CLALM

70.775.9160
70.775.9%160
70.775.8160
70.775.9738
70.775.9425
70.775.9425
T0.775.9736
70.775.973¢
70.775.9737
70.775.9736
70.775.8736
F06.775.9736
70.775.9784
7C.775.9704
F06.775.8737
70.775.9737
T0.775.9738
F0.775.873¢
70.775.5115

VILLAGE OF GL
owm»omi<oq.ma PAG
INVOICE 204 F/¥ ID
1252715 730
1252717 730
12/17713 730
£26356 730
C531487 730
£775 730
154533179 730
154588556 730
154588556 730
154754040 730
766145390 730
767085907 730
01-312167-03 736
01-31232¢-03 730
21527658 730
28735058 730
9670748 730
312110837 730
312312008 730

o0l72

go0i73
0oL78
c01is8
00176
00177
00175

GOLB1
¢gisz

001886
006208



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
51/02/2034 10:58:01 Scredul {Fund/Dept) GLS40R-V07,20 PAGE 28
BY FUND AND DEPARTMENT

VENDCR NARME

DESCRIPTICN AMOUNT ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCOUWT CLAIM INVOICE POR £/? ID LINE
GLENWOODIE GOLF COURSE TEEEEAIEAF AL LKA
POOD AND BEVERAGE 0 Lo
WIRTZ BEVERAGE ILLINOIS
DELIVERY 12/13/13 1,174.584 COGS-ALCOHOLIC BEVEBRAGE 70.775.%738 1011425620 730 00191
Z BAXING COMPANY
DELIVERY 12/12/13 20.70 CCES-FOOD 70.775.9738 111912 730 0C193
ELIVERY 12/13/13 74.52 COGS-FCOD T0.775.9734 112409 730 00134
DELIVERY 12/14/13 24.84 COGS-FCOD 70.775.97386 112915 730 00135
DELIVERY 12/17/13 72.45 COES-~-FO0D 70.775.9736 113808 T30 001%6
DELIVERY 12/18/13 31.03 COGS-700D 70.775.8738 1314075 730 00197
DELIVERY 12/20/13 37.286 COGS-7OQnL T0.775.9873% 114782 730 00LoZ

260.82 *YENDOR TOTARL
10,343,330 L.

CGLENWOODIE GOLF COURSE 21,872.59 FEEEXEFFR AT AN



VILLAGE OF GLENWQOQD

ACS FINANCIAL
01/02/2014 10:58:01 Schedule of Bilils (Fund/Dept) GL540R-V07.20 PAGE 23

BY FUND AND DEPARTMENT

VENDCOR NAME
DESCRIPTION RMOUNT ACCOUNT NAME FUND & ACCCUNT CLAIM INVOICE el F/2 ID LINE
REPORT TOTRLS: 531,576.15

RECORDS PRINTED - 000241



%)

DLl &

~] oy Oy
[=JU IS I R

BANK

BAES
BLUE
GREN
INDN
LTRL
MAIN

]
RED

STAT

TIE

CORPORATE FUND

MCOTOR FUZL TAX FUND
SEWZR & WATZIR FUND
STATE FORFEITURE FUND
2010 PROJECT FUND BAB
TIFP-INDUSTRIAL PARX

TIF-MAIN STREET
TIF INDUSTRIAL NORTH

GLENWOODIZ GOLF COURSZ

ALL FUNDS
RECAR:

NAME

2010 PROJECT FUND BASS
CORPORATE

SEWER AND WATER

TIF INDUSTRIAL NORTH
MOTOR FUEL TAX
TIF-MAIN 3TREET
GLENWOODIEZ GOLF COURSE
STH D
TAX

B

IL:
ILL

Schedule of Bills {rund/Dept)

DISBURSEMENTS

352,018.28
17,123.44
42,777.3%

4,981.00
§,020.75
87,100.00
390.00
292.50
21,872.59%

531,576.15

DISBURSEMENTS

5,020,775
352,018.28
42,777.59
292.50
17,123 .22
396.00
21,872.53
2,%81.00
87,10C.00

531,576.15

S PAYABLE WAS

GLUB0S~VCT .20 RECAFPAGE



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING
OF THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
HELD AT THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING ON TUESDAY, DECEMBER 17, 2013

The December 17, 2013 Regular Board Meeting was called to order at 7:35 PM by Mayor
Kerry Durkin who led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.

UPON ROLL CALL:

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:

PRESENTATION OF MINUTES:

TREASURER’S REPORT:

by the Viltage Clerk Ernestine Dobbins, the following
Trustees responded: Campbell, Gardiner, Hopkins, Nielsen,
Plott, Styles.

Donna Gayden, Village Administrator; Patrick McAneney,
Public Works Director; David Shilling, Village Engineer;
JoAnne Alexander, Senior/Park Programs Director;
Demitrous Cook, Police Chief: Linda Brunette, Finance
Director; Toleda Hart, Village Treasurer; lohn Donahue,
Village Attorney.

Motion to approve the December 3, 2013 Regular Board
Meeting Minutes.

Trustee Campbell: Moved; Second by Trustee Hopkins to
accept the Motion as presented.

Discussion: No discussion.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0
Abstain: 0

Ayes: Campbell, Gardiner, Hopkins, Nielsen, Plott, Styles
Naes: 0

Rectues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes

Motion to approve the Bills Payable as presented by
Village Treasurer, Toleda Hart.

Trustee Styles: Moved; Second by Trustee Campbell to
accept the Motion as presented.

Corporate: $165,120.57; Sewer & Water Fund: $4,690.45;
MET: $4,250.36; 2010 Project Fund BAB: $104,015.03;
Glenwood Youth Sports: $964.00; Tif Industrial Park:
$2,462.63; TIF Main Street: $1,365.00; TIF Industrial
North: $26,267.50; Glenwoodie Golf Course: $68,869.76.
Total All Funds: $378,005.36

Discussion: Trustee Gardiner and Styles asked about
payment to Timothy Sharp; the Treasurer responded to
the guestions.



PAYROLL:

OPEN TO PUBLIC:

COMMUNICATIONS
MAYOR’S OFFICE:

Upon Roli Call: Ayes: 5 (Mayor cast one (1) vote) Naes: 0
Recues: 2 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0

Aves: Campbell, Hopkins, Plott, Styles, Mayor Durkin
Naes: 0

Recues: Gardiner, Nielsen

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes

Motion to approve Payroll as of December13, 2013 as
presented by the Viilage Treasurer. Glenwoodie in the

amount of $26,399.90; Corporate in the amount of
$236,058.32,

Trustee Nielsen: Moved; Second by Trustee Campheli to
accept the Motion as presented.

Discussion: The Mayor explained the reason for increase in
Corporate Payroll totals. The Mayor thanked Toleda Hart
for her service to the Village as Treasurer,

Upon Rolf Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: U Recues: O Absent: 0
Abstain: 0
Ayes: Campbell, Gardiner, Hopkins, Nielsen, Plott, Styles

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes

No one approached the Board regarding items on the
agenda.

1} The Mayer announced the following Holiday Decorating
Contest Winners:
¢ The Hall Residence {624 Cherry Avenue) 1% Place
e The Goldsmith Residence {1018 East 193™ Place)
2™ place
e The Woods Residence (127 Maple Drive) 3 Place

2) The Mayor expressed concern about abuse of credit
cards and asked Board to consider if credit cards should be
held at the Village Hall or leave as it is.



ATTORNEY'S REPORT:

3) Approval of recommendation from Economic
Deveiopment Committee regarding Area Automotive &
Towing.

Trustee Campbell: Moved; There was No Second therefore
Approval Failed.

1} Approval of a Resolution approving an Amendment to
the Declarations for the Villas of Glenwood Subdivision.

Trustee Nielsen: Moved; Second by Trustee Plott to
accept the Motion as presented.

Discussion: Trustee Gardiner asked what would be the
next step; the Village Attorney responded that the next

step will be to get the approval of the residents.

Upon Rolt Call: Ayes: 5 Naes: O Recues: 1 Absent: 0
Abstain: 0

Ayes: Gardiner, Hopkins, Nielsen, Plott, Styles

Naes: 0

Recues: Campbell

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes

2) Approval of a Resolution authorizing the filing of a
2013 Assessed Valuation complaint with the Cook County
Board of Review for certain recently acquired Village

Owned Properties.

Trustee Nielsen: Moved; Second by Trustee Hopkins to
accept the Motion as presented.

Discussion: No discussion.

Upon Roil Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0
Abstain: 0

Ayes: Campbell, Gardiner, Hopkins, Nielsen, Plott, Styles
Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes



VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR:

3) Approval of a Resolution Supporting and Consenting to
the Class 8 Renewal Application filed by Joan Szura for
the property located at 462 East Gienwood-Dyer Road,
Glenwood, lllineis (PIN #: 32-10-201-006-0000).

*No Motion was made therefore the Approval Failed.

4} Approval of a Resolution Supporting and Consenting to
the Class 6{B) Renewal Application filed for the
properties identified by PINs 32-09-201-017-0000 and 32-
09-201-020-0000}.

Trustee Nielsen: Moved; Second by Trustee Styles to
accept the Motion as presented.

Discussion: No discussion.

Upon Roll Call: Aves: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0
Abstain: O

Ayes: Campbell, Gardiner, Hopkins, Nielsen, Plott, Styles
Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes

1) Approval to accept the April, 2013 Audit with noted
changes on page 54.

Trustee Campbell: Moved; Second by Trustee Hopkins to
accept the Motion as presented.

Discussion: Mayor Durkin had identified the needed
changes.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0
Abstain: O

Ayes: Campbeii, Gardiner, Hopkins, Nielsen, Plott, Styles
Naes: 0

Recues: 0
Absent: 0

Abstain: 0
Motion Approved: Yes

2) The Village Administrator provided an Update on the
EDA Grant Engineering Request for Qualifications.



ENGINEER'S REPORT:

FINANCE:

POLICE:

3) The Holiday Hours for the Village Hall: Christmas Eve:
9:00 AM-5:00 PM; New Years Eve: 9:00 AM-5:00 PM

Motion TO TABLE Robinson Engineering to prepare plans
and specifications for Original Glenwood Relief Storm

Sewer extending the scope of work.

Trustee Plott: Moved; Second by Trustee Styles to accept
the Motion as presented.

Discussion: No discussion.

Upon Roli Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0
Abstain: 0

Ayes: Campbell, Gardiner, Hopkins, Nielsen, Plott, Styles
Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes

Approval of an Ordinance Levying Taxes for the Fiscal
Year Beginning May 1, 2013 and Ending April 30, 2014 in

the Village of Glenwood, Cook County, lllinois.

Trustee Campbell: Moved; Second by Trustee Styles to
accept the Motion as presented,

Discussion: No discussion.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: O Absent: 0
Abstain: 0

Ayes: Campbell, Gardiner, Hopkins, Nielsen, Plott, Styles
Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes

Chief Cook reported on Personnel Issues and resignations
of Officer Nutting and part-time dispatcher Benjamin.
Chief Cook stated that the Ad-Hoc Committee met on
Monday, December 16, 2013 and the committee reviewed
the Department budget and Federal Government

guidelines; the next meeting will be held Monday, March
3,2014.



FIRE/BUILDING:

PUBLIC WORKS:

GLENWOODIE:

SENIOR/PARK PROGRAMS:

NEW BUSINESS:

OLD BUSINESS:

OPEN TO PUBLIC:

MOTION TO ADJOURN:

No Report
Approval to retain one (1) seasonal employee.

Trustee Plott: Moved; Second hy Trustee Nielsen to
accept the Motion as presented.

Discussion: No discussion.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: O Recues: 0 Absent: 0
Abstain: 0

Ayes: Campbell, Gardiner, Hopkins, Nielsen, Plott, Styles
Naes: 0

Recues: 0.

Ahsent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes

Update on the planting and removal of trees; No further
report was given.

Update was given on the past activities: the Senior Holiday
Luncheon will be held Friday, December 20, 2013.

No New Business

Trustee Hopkins brought up the concern about the trophy
case at Hickory Glen; the Mayor suggested that the lower
fevel of the Village Hall be used for the location.

Angela Dixon (234 North Pleasant) chair of the Economic
Development Committee approached the Board regarding
the Class 8 Renewal Application filed for the property
located at 462 East Glenwood-Dyer Road; the Mayor asked
Chief Cook ta check with the company to see if there was
interest in police tow,

Motion to adjourn the December 17, 2013 Regular Board
Meeting.

Trustee Styles: Moved; Second by Trustee Hopkins to
accept the Motion as presented.

Discussion: No discussion.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0
Abstain: 0

Ayes: Campbell, Gardiner, Hopkins, Nielsen, Plott, Styles

Naes: 0



Recues: 0
Absent: 0
Abstain: 0
Motion Approved: Yes

ADJOURNMENT: The December 17, 2013 Regular Board Meeting adjourned
at 8:15 PM.

Ernestine T. Dobbins, Village Clerk



202 South Halsted Street

‘;Prairie State COllege Chicago Heights, 11 60411-8226

{708) 709-3500 « Fax (708) 709-3774
Office of the President prairiestate.edu

Terri . Winfree, £h.0,
Prosident

December 20, 2013
Board of Trustees
jacqueline |. Agee

Hon. Kerry Durkin, Mayor

Chair Village of Glenwood

Brunetta Hili-Carley One Asselborn Way

Vice Chair Glenwood, IL. 60425

Cynthia Somer

Secretary Dear Mayor Durkin,

Kathieen M. Dovyie, Ed.D.

Peg Donohue Prairie State College has been privileged to receive gracious assistance from a very
“Wendell D. Moshy special group in Glenwood. Iam writing today to acknowledge the generosity of a

Marc A, Wiley very supportive Village employee as well as seniors who attend activities in
Frame S. Walker Glenwood. Please allow me to provide the context for our gratitude to this
T . : )

Student Trustee kmdhearted group.

The College has established a Women’s Interview Closet at SPEED District 802's
new A.L.L.U.R.E. resale shop in Chicago Heights to assist PSC female student job
seekers who need interview apparel. This partnership affords valuable job training to
SPEED students and provides PSC’s female student job seekers with a professional
outfit that allows them to dress fo impress during a job interview. PSC women
qualify to receive a clothing voucher after completing resume assistance and mock
interviews with our Career Development Services. Receiving a voucher for business
apparel is a tremendous boost for students secking jobs.

JoAnne Alexander and the wonderful seniors who meet at Glenwood’s Blakey
Center have generously donated more than 100 items of gently used career apparel.
JoAnne’s enthusiasm and encouragement one-to-one with senior center users was
nstrumental in receiving these clothing donations. This kindness provides ripples of
opportunity, both for the SPEED students (to acquire real-life job skills in
merchandising and customer service), and also helps PSC’s qualified women student
Jjob applicants (who will dress for success and become part of the skilled workforce
that strengthens our entire Chicago Southland).

On behalf of the College, I wanted you to know how greatly we appreciate the
community support demonstrated by JoAnne Alexander and the seniors. Their
generosity will make an important contribution for SPEED and PSC students alike.
Please accept our deepest thanks for Glenwood’s support in this special way.

Sincerely,

Terri 1.. Winfree, Ph.D.
President




